

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/dramgadmrabie (LinkedIn)

orcid.org/0000-0003-3681-114X (Other)

www.facebook.com/dramgadmrabie (Other)

Top Skills

Pharmaceutical Industry

Drug Discovery

Pharmaceutical Organic Chemistry (Medicinal Chemistry)

Languages

Italian (Limited Working)

Spanish (Elementary)

Portuguese (Elementary)

Arabic (Native or Bilingual)

English (Full Professional)

French (Professional Working)

German (Limited Working)

Certifications

The First Egyptian & Arab to be Nominated as The Honorable President of The Prestigious International Scientific Research Society & University "Athens Institute for Education and Research (ATINER)" (A World Association of Academics and Researchers)

Honors-Awards

First CYTOO's Mentions Award (2016)

Publications

Design, Synthesis, and Biological Evaluation of Novel 5-Substituted-2-(3,4,5-trihydroxyphenyl)-1,3,4-oxadiazoles as Potent Antioxidants

Dr. Amgad Rabie

Senior Drug Discovery & Medicinal Chemistry Pharmacist - Head of Drug Discovery & Clinical Research Department at Dikernis General Hospital

Markaz Dekernes, Ad Daqahliyah, Egypt

Summary

No Great Drug Discovery was ever made without a Gutsy Guess! ...

Dr. Amgad Rabie

Experience

Dikernis General Hospital

Head of Clinical Research Department

January 2021 - Present (2 years 8 months)

El Mansoura, Ad Daqahliyah, Egypt

Head of the first official Drug Discovery & Clinical Research Unit in Egypt

Egyptian Ministry of Health and Population (MoHP)

Senior Clinical Research Associate

January 2021 - Present (2 years 8 months)

Ad Daqahliyah, Egypt

Founding the first specialized Clinical Research Unit in Egypt and The Middle East ...

Harvard Medical School

Clinical Research Associate

August 2020 - Present (3 years 1 month)

Agassiz-Harvard University, Cambridge, Massachusetts, United States

The first Egyptian both Drug Discoverer & Clinical Researcher! ...

International Journal of Biotechnology and Bioengineering (IJBB)

Editor-in-Chief

March 2016 - Present (7 years 6 months)

BioCore Scientific, 3409 Grove Gate CT, APT-1712, Richmond-23233, Virginia, USA

I am the editor-in-chief & the chairman of the peer-reviewing committee of the famous journal in biotechnology and bioengineering worldwide, International Journal of Biotechnology and Bioengineering (IJBB), USA & Europe.

http://biocoreopen.org/ijbb/editorial_board.php

<http://biocoreopen.org/ijbb/index.php>

<http://biocoreopen.org/>

International Journal of Pharma Sciences and Scientific Research (IJPSR)

Editor-in-Chief and Head of the Peer-Review Committee

March 2016 - Present (7 years 6 months)

BioCore Scientific, 3409 Grove Gate CT, APT-1712, Richmond-23233, Virginia, USA

I am the editor-in-chief & the chairman of the peer-reviewing committee of the famous & reputable journal in pharmaceutical sciences & researches worldwide, International Journal of Pharma Sciences and Scientific Research (IJPSR), USA, Canada, Europe, Asia, Egypt, Australia, and Brazil.

http://biocoreopen.org/ijpsr/editorial_board.php

<http://biocoreopen.org/ijpsr/index.php>

<http://biocoreopen.org/>

American Chemical Society

Principal Official Organic Chemistry Education Volunteer at ACS

March 2016 - Present (7 years 6 months)

1155 Sixteenth Street, NW | Washington, DC 20036, USA

My major role is to help the American Chemical Society (ACS; which is the most famous & best ranked international chemistry organization) to improve people's lives through the transforming power of chemistry.

[https://www.magnetmail.net/actions/email_web_version.cfm?](https://www.magnetmail.net/actions/email_web_version.cfm?recipient_id=2598480364&message_id=12662757&user_id=ACS1&group_id=30612)

[recipient_id=2598480364&message_id=12662757&user_id=ACS1&group_id=30612](https://www.magnetmail.net/actions/email_web_version.cfm?recipient_id=2598480364&message_id=12662757&user_id=ACS1&group_id=30612)

World Congress & Expo on Biotechnology and Bioengineering 2017
Chairman of the Organizing Committee & Principal Official Speaker
March 2016 - Present (7 years 6 months)
Dubai, UAE

I am the Chairman of the Organizing Committee & Principal Official Speaker of the Annual World Congress & Expo on Biotechnology and Bioengineering since its first conference in March 2017 (held on a regular yearly basis under my presidency).

Biocore extend a warm welcome to the distinguished speakers, delegates, biotechnologists and pharmaceutical industry leaders, from all around the world to attend the World Congress & Expo on Biotechnology and Bioengineering during March 27-29, 2017, UAE.

This event will focus on various important disciplines of biotechnology and bioengineering. This conference will have a variety of plenary lectures, session lectures and poster presentations, Scientific Exhibitions, Panel Discussions, and the B2B meetings with world renowned speakers, biotechnologists, pharmaceutical professionals and leading specialists involved in biotechnology and bioengineering.

Biotechnology & Bioengineering 2017 designed to provide a strong platform for Academic, Industrial Leaders, Business and Financial Executives to make experience exchanges around the world. This is an excellent opportunity for the delegates from Universities and Institutes to interact with the world class Scientists.

This congress aims to provide a challenging forum and vibrant opportunity for researchers and industry practitioners to share their original research results and practical development experiences on specific new challenges and emerging issues.

Contact Us:

3409 Grove Gate CT, APT-1712, Richmond-23233, Virginia, USA

Email: biotech2017@biocoreopen.com

http://biocoreconferences.com/biotechnology2017/organizing_committee.php

<http://biocoreconferences.com/biotechnology2017/index.php>

<http://biocoreconferences.com/biotechnology2017/scientific-sessions.php>

Journal of Pharmaceutical and Medicinal Research (JPMR) (ISSN: 2455-0280)

Editorial Board Director & Chairman

March 2016 - Present (7 years 6 months)

JACS Directory (Research Journals) in USA, India, and Egypt (Allover the World)

I am the editorial board director & chairman of the multidisciplinary and internationally famous & comprehensive journal in all pharmaceutical & medicinal sciences worldwide, Journal of Pharmaceutical and Medicinal Research (JPMR) (ISSN: 2455-0280).

The Journal of Pharmaceutical and Medicinal Research (JPMR) (ISSN: 2455-0280) provides a medium for publication of scientific and technical research papers, laboratory notes, short or preliminary communications, and invited reviews on all aspects of pharmaceutical and medicinal chemistry and its related researches of organic synthesis, biological behavior, pharmacological activity, drug design, molecular modeling, drug-receptor interactions, molecular aspects of drug metabolism, prodrug synthesis and drug targeting. Our mission is to advance the science and practice of pharmaceutical chemistry by working to develop and maintain competence, ethics and integrity and the highest professional standards in the specialty for the benefit of the public.

The submitted Manuscripts are only accepted on the understanding that they are subject to editorial review and that they have not been, and will not be, published in whole or in part in any other journal.

<http://jacsdirectory.com/journal-of-pharmaceutical-and-medicinal-research/jacs-editor.php>

<http://jacsdirectory.com/journal-of-pharmaceutical-and-medicinal-research>

<http://jacsdirectory.com/index.php>

International Journal of Translation & Community Medicine (IJTCM)

ISSN 2333-8385

Editor-in-Chief

February 2016 - Present (7 years 7 months)

USA

I am the honorable editor-in-chief & executive editor of the famous & prestigious journal in translational & community medicine, International Journal of Translation & Community Medicine (IJTCM).

http://scidoc.org/editorial_board.php?id=19

<http://scidoc.org/IJTCM.php>

International Journal of Clinical Therapeutics and Diagnosis (IJCTD)

ISSN 2332-2926

Chairman of the Editorial Board

February 2016 - Present (7 years 7 months)

USA

I am the current editor-in-chief & chairman of the editorial board of one of the most famous & prestigious journals in pharmaceutical & clinical research studies in all therapeutic areas of all medicines, International Journal of Clinical Therapeutics and Diagnosis (IJCTD).

http://scidoc.org/editorial_board.php?id=8

<http://scidoc.org/IJCTD.php>

International Journal of Bioorganic Chemistry & Molecular Biology (IJBCMB), ISSN 2332-2756

EXECUTIVE EDITOR

January 2016 - Present (7 years 8 months)

USA

I am the honorable editor-in-chief & executive editor of the famous & prestigious journal in bioorganic & medicinal chemistry, International Journal of Bioorganic Chemistry & Molecular Biology (IJBCMB).

http://scidoc.org/editorial_board.php?id=7

<http://scidoc.org/IJBCMB.php>

Athens Institute for Education and Research (ATINER)

The New Honorable President

January 2016 - Present (7 years 8 months)

Athens (Greece); with the main branches in Canada, USA, and Egypt

The First Egyptian & Arab to be Nominated as The New Honorable President of The Most Prestigious International Scientific Research Society & University "Athens Institute for Education and Research (ATINER)" (A World Association of Academics and Researchers).

<http://www.atiner.gr>

<http://www.atiner.gr/egypt>

<http://www.atiner.gr/pharmaceutical-unit>

<http://www.atiner.gr/chemistry-unit>

Asian Journal of Organic & Medicinal Chemistry (AJOMC)

Chairman of the Editorial Advisory Board

January 2016 - Present (7 years 8 months)

Asia, India, China, Egypt, and every country in the world

I am currently the first Chairman of the Editorial Advisory Board at Asian Journal of Organic & Medicinal Chemistry (AJOMC); this journal is one of the best and most ranked international journals in the field of Bioorganic & Medicinal Chemistry.

<http://ajomc.asianpubs.org/Pages/editorial-advisory-board.aspx>

<http://ajomc.asianpubs.org/>

Medicinal Chemistry Research (International Journal, Springer)

Official Peer-Reviewer

January 2016 - Present (7 years 8 months)

USA (Springer International Publishing, Part of Springer Science+Business Media)

I am the head of the advisory board & peer-reviewing committee of one of the most famous & prestigious medicinal chemistry journals, Medicinal Chemistry Research (© Springer International Publishing AG, Part of Springer Science +Business Media, Specialized Presidential Council for Education and Scientific Research (3000142857)).

<https://www.editorialmanager.com/mcre/default.aspx>

<http://link.springer.com/journal/44>

Faculty of Pharmacy - Mansoura University (Mansoura - Egypt)

Researcher, Scientist, Lecturer, Investigator & Discoverer

September 2008 - Present (15 years)

Mansoura, Egypt

Scientist No.1 in the world.

Faculty of Pharmacy - Mansoura University, The Public Dikernis Hospital

Pharmacist, Head of Pharmacists at The Public Dikernis Hospital -

Scientist, Researcher, Discoverer

January 2008 - Present (15 years 8 months)

I am The Master of all The World Pharmacists!

Faculty of Pharmacy (Mansoura University)

Researcher & Scientist (Pharmaceutical Organic & Medicinal Chemist)

September 2000 - Present (23 years)

Pharmaceutical Organic & Medicinal Chemistry Departments, Faculty of Pharmacy

Researcher & scientist in the Pharmaceutical Organic Chemistry and Medicinal Chemistry Departments (in the Faculty of Pharmacy, Mansoura University), my researches are focusing mainly on design, synthesis, discovery, invention, characterization, molecular modeling, biological screening & evaluation of new promising drugs, especially, for the challenging resistant diseases such as the neurodegenerative diseases & disorders (e.g., Alzheimer's disease, Parkinson's disease, and dementia), cancer & tumors (e.g., liver cirrhosis, brain tumor, and prostate cancer). Also, synthesis of drugs to resist aging

& exhaustion like antioxidants, antiobesity & antiaging agents, drugs for psychogenic & organic sexual dysfunction in both sexes, drug formulas for premature ejaculation in males, drug formulas for increasing libido in both sexes, medicines & formulas for hair fall in both sexes, drugs formulas for increasing breasts & buttocks size in females and drugs for decreasing breasts (treatment of gynaecomastia in men) & buttocks size in males. In addition, I am acting on discovering new alternative advantageous beneficial methods, techniques, and pathways for the synthesis of medicines (either known or new ones) to minimize costs, time and unhealthy environmental dangers of the procedures of synthesis and also to increase the products yields, quality & purity using, for example, microwave-assisted synthesis, sonochemistry, photochemistry, I.R. waves-assisted synthesis, U.V. waves-assisted synthesis and many other techniques of green chemistry, and also stereoselective synthesis, combinatorial synthesis of drugs, computational chemistry. I discovered many new medicines and have many discoveries patents.

LinkedIn

Friend

2012 - 2012 (less than a year)

With all ...

Glaxo-smithkline

Researcher

2011 - 2011 (less than a year)

Discovered many new fantastic drugs ...

International one

Dr.

2009 - 2010 (1 year)

Master of Pharmacists

iN DEMAND

Dr.

2009 - 2010 (1 year)

Just cooperation ...

Nano-Terra, LLC

Dr.

2009 - 2010 (1 year)

Scientific Cooperation ...

AmeriSearch Staffing LLc

Dr.

2009 - 2010 (1 year)

Researcher ...

Intermendo Media

Dr.

2009 - 2010 (1 year)

Viewer ,,,

Education

Mansoura University

Master's Degree, Pharmaceutical Organic (Medicinal) Chemistry (Faculty of Pharmacy) · (2008 - 2017)

Student at Pharmacy, Ahram Canadian University

Supervisor, On many students & friends!. · (2011 - 2013)

Faculty of Pharmacy - Mansoura University

B.Sc., Pharmaceutical Sciences · (2000 - 2006)